OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
' P. O. BOX 2088 ’
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
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Mr. Kent Shannon”/

P. 0. Box 633
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Re: Hi Lonesome ¥Well Ho. 1 in
unit D, Section 32, T-8=S,
R=27=£, E1 Paso Well No. 1
in Unit M, Section 36, T=-10=-S,
R-26-E; Karma Well Ho. 1 in
unit 0, Section 16, T=10=35,
R=27-E

Dear Mr. Shannon:

The Artesia Uistrict Office of the 011 Conservation
Commission has had correspondence with you in an attenpt
to prompt action concerning the above-referenced wells.

This letter is to advise you that if steps have not
been taken on or before March 18, 1977, to file thne
requested reports for these wells, the Commission will
be forced to commence appropriate legal proceedings.

Very truly yours,

LYy TESCHENDORF
Gencral Counsel

LT/dr

cc: B5111 Gressett



